

Andrea Alsip

From: Danielle de Vaal [danielle@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2008 11:50 AM
To: Andrea Alsip
Cc: Tom Kotarac; Danielle deVaal; Ivana Cosic
Subject: Re: POA letter for Suite 2904 T1 Tanveer Hare

I have called Sunil regarding this unit. Tanveer Hare signed the deal himself, so there is no need for POA.

> Tom, Ivana, Danielle, Tomi,
>
> Can someone call SUNIL KUMAR SAINI ((905) 671-4400) tomorrow or Sunday to
> get the POA letter from his client-we never got one and we will need it to
> give to the lawyers.
>
> Thanks
>
> Andrea R. Alsip
> Site Administrator
> Parkside Village, Mississauga
> 465 Burnhamthorpe Rd W.
> Mississauga, ON L5B 0E3
> Phone: (905) 273-9333
> Fax: (905) 273-7772
> andrea@lifeatparkside.com
>
>
>